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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 4:27 PM
To: 'Marcella Marquez'
Subject: RE: [EXT] Request to reuse treated soils
Attachments: 2020 0923 Reuse for stabilization request approval piles 1183, 1206, and 1188 signed.pdf

Marcella,  
 
Please see the attached approval letter.  A hardcopy will not be placed in the mail.  If you have any questions 
regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brad 
 
 
Brad A. Jones 
Environmental Engineer 
Environmental Bureau  
NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505  
E-mail: brad.a.jones@state.nm.us  

Office/Mobile:  (505) 469-7486 

 

 
 

From: Marcella Marquez <marcella@industrialecosystems.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:53 PM 
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD <brad.a.jones@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Request to reuse treated soils 
Importance: High 
 
Brad: 
Please see the attached request to reuse treated soils along with the corresponding analytical report.  
 
Thanks, 
Marcella Marquez 
Phone: (505) 632-1782 
Fax: (505) 632-1876 
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Virus-free. www.avg.com  

 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

 

1220 South St. Francis Drive ▪ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3460 ▪ Fax (505) 476-3462 ▪ www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 

Adrienne Sandoval, Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

Michelle Lujan Grisham  
Governor 

 
Sarah Cottrell Propst 
Cabinet Secretary  

 
Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD 
Deputy Secretary 

 
September 23, 2020 
 
Ms. Marcella Marquez 
JFJ Landfarm, L.L.C. 
Industrial Ecosystems Inc. 
P.O. Box 1202 
Flora Vista, New Mexico 87415 
 
 
RE: Request for Approval to Reuse Remediated Biopile Soils for the Stabilization/Solidification 

of Drilling Mud, Tank Bottoms, and Sludge 
 JFJ Landfarm, LLC - Industrial Ecosystems Inc. 
 JFJ Landfarm – Permit # NM1-010-B 

Location:  NW/4 SE/4 of Section 2, Township 29 North, Range 12 West, NMPM,  
San Juan County, New Mexico 

 
Dear Ms. Marquez: 
 
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed JFJ Landfarm, LLC’s (JFJ) request, emailed to OCD 
on September 23, 2020 and associated analytical results to reuse the remediated soils for the stabilization 
and/or solidification of incoming drilling mud, tank bottoms, and sludge from following biopile(s):  1183, 
1206, and 1188. 
    
Based upon the information provided in the request, the above-referenced biopiles are hereby approved 
for the stabilization and/or solidification of incoming drilling mud and tank bottoms and sludge. 
 
Please be advised that approval of this request does not relieve JFJ of liability should operations result in 
pollution of surface water, ground water or the environment.  Nor does approval relieve JFJ of its 
responsibility to comply with any other applicable governmental authority's rules and regulations.   
 
If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 469-7486 or 
brad.a.jones@state.nm.us.   
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Brad Jones 
Environmental Engineer 
 
BAJ 
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Marcella Marquez <marcella@industrialecosystems.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2020 3:53 PM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Request to reuse treated soils
Attachments: 092420 Request to Reuse Soil.pdf

Importance: High

Brad: 
Please see the attached request to reuse treated soils along with the corresponding analytical report.  
 
Thanks, 
Marcella Marquez 
Phone: (505) 632-1782 
Fax: (505) 632-1876 

 
 
 

 

Virus-free. www.avg.com  

 



Main Address:  49 Road 3150 * Aztec, NM  87410 
Remit to Address:  P.O. Box 1202 * Flora Vista, NM  87415 
P.O. Box: P.O. Box 2043 * Farmington, NM  87499 
Phone:  (505) 632-1782 
Fax:  (505) 632-1876 or (505) 334-1003 

 
 
September 24, 2020 
 
Brad Jones 
Environmental Bureau  
NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
RE: Use of reclaimed soil 
 
Dear Brad: 
 
Recent analytical results show that the following biopiles(s) have reached acceptable levels as 
required by our NMOCD permit. 
   
Pile #      
 
1183 DRO, GRO, BTEX & Chlorides Passed 09/23/20 
1206 DRO, GRO, BTEX & Chlorides Passed 09/23/20 
1188 DRO, GRO, BTEX & Chlorides Passed 09/23/20 
 
We are seeking NMOCD approval to recycle this soil by using it to mix/solidify incoming liquid waste. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Marcella Marquez 
Regulatory/Compliance/HR  
 
Attachments/Enclosure – Analytical Reports  
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